

Fwd: LTEP cab sub

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdl)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 24 Aug 2017 04:31:55 -0400
Attachments: CBN- LTEP2- v5 - EPE FPL 20170823 ENERGY Edits.docx (722.11 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

Good Morning:

Yesterday, and owing to some ongoing scheduling issues with CO / PO, we opted to share this with CO concurrently in an effort to smooth passage. However, would appreciate it if staff (policy and communications) could spend today going through and then sending to DMO (before the end of calendar day Thursday) a consolidated list of MO edits to this pink note. Please organize yourselves accordingly in terms of "master edits / pen holder" final transmission to DMO, but asking policy / communications / issues management to work on their sections and then send back as one.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <Craig.Ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <Meaghan.Coker@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <Trevor.Esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <Alexa.Pagel@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <Eric.Martin@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: LTEP cab sub

Hi Andrew,

Attached are ministry edits to the pink note for the LTEP cabinet submission. We've tried to align the note with the current version of the Cabinet submission.

Let us know if you have any changes. We'll share with CO concurrently.

Thanks,

Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: August-23-17 6:25 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP cab sub

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the revised minute based on the briefing earlier today for you to share with PO. We will share with our CO counterparts as well.

Thanks,

Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: August-23-17 10:48 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LTEP cab sub

Hi Andrew,

Attached are responses to PO's LTEP questions. If you'd like, we can discuss these at this morning's LTEP meeting.

Thanks,

Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: August-23-17 10:17 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LTEP cab sub

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a revised version of the LTEP minute for discussion this morning.

Thanks,

Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: August-22-17 8:37 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP cab sub

Hi Andrew,

Attached is an updated LTEP cabinet submission for our meeting tomorrow morning.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer

Director of Operations

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Energy

T: 416-326-7688

E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca

